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MEMORANDUM 16-A100

DATE: August 5, 2016
TO: Dennis W. Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Resolution — Revocable License Agreement Payless Swim LLC
for the Aquatic Center Pro Shop

Please place the attached resolution on the September 13, City Commission Agenda.
The revocable license agreement is for Payless Swim LLC, to operate a full-service
swim shop serving all competitive aquatic services at the Aquatic Center. The term of
the license agreement is for three years and provides for the right to extend for one two-
year renewal option provided both parties agree. The licensee shall pay the City $100 a
month on the first day of each month.
This item comes under the following Strategic Plan Sections:
e Great Places: Goal 2.0, Initiative 2.4 — Increase recreational activity participation
e Great Places: Goal 2.0, Initiative 2.1 — Improve existing recreation programs

If you have any questions regarding the agenda item please call me at 954-786-4191.
afh

Attachment

cc: Missy Kitts, Recreation Manager
Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
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